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From: Kennedy, Helen [mailto:helen.kennedy@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]  

Sent: 14 March 2006 14:01 
To: niall 

Subject: RE: Carron Valley Bike trails - draft permission 
  
Noted thank you Niall, I will get the plan sent through asap. 
  
Regards 
Helen 

  

From: niall [mailto:niallt@  

Sent: 14 March 2006 13:55 
To: Kennedy, Helen 

Cc: Tarwinska, Rena; secretary@carronvalley.org.uk 
Subject: RE: Carron Valley Bike trails - draft permission 

Dear Ms Kennedy 
  
Thanks for your e mail and attachment. 
  
Any agreement requires the authority of the Management Committee. Accordingly, I have contacted our 
Secretary and he will table this for discussion at our next committee meeting on 4th April. 
  
I note your comments re the plan. If you can send me this meantime, it will be reviewed at the same 
time. 
  
Yours sincerely 
  
Niall Thomson 
Chairman 
CVDG 
  
Tel     
Dir     
Fax    
Mob   
Web: www.carronvalley.org.uk 
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kennedy, Helen [mailto:helen.kennedy@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]  
Sent: 14 March 2006 11:30 
To: niall 
Cc: Tarwinska, Rena 
Subject: Carron Valley Bike trails - draft permission 



  
  
Dear Mr Thomson, 
  
Rena Tarwinska asked me some time ago to draft a permission for the work 
that you plan on undertaking at Carron Valley in relation to the bike 
trails based on the draft agreement that you agreed with Rena.  I 
apologise for the delay that it has taken me to draft what is a fairly 
straightforward permission. 
  
Accordingly I enclose a copy of the draft permission. You will note that 
I still have to include a plan and I need from you the correct 
designation and note of the signing authority for the group.  It may be 
that yourself as Chairman can sign agreements, or all members of the 
management committee may need to sign and I would be grateful if you 
could advise. 
  
I look forward to hearing from you with the above, once this is received 
I will amend the permission and send the final copy out for signature. 
  
Yours sincerely 
  
Helen Kennedy 
  
  
  
Helen Kennedy 
Area Land Agent 
Scottish Lowlands and Borders 
Forestry Commission 
Bankhead Steading 
Braxfield Road 
Lanark 
ML11 9BU 
  
01555 661685 
01555 660191 (fax)  
 <<Carron Cycling Permission DRAFT 14.3.06.doc>>  
  
  
+++++ The Forestry Commission's computer systems may be monitored and communications carried 
out on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
+++++ 
  
The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus 
scanning service supplied exclusively by Energis in partnership with MessageLabs. 
  
On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus-free 
 
PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET. 
 
On entering the GSi, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet 
(GSi) virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with 
MessageLabs. 
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Please see http://www.gsi.gov.uk/main/notices/information/gsi-003-2002.pdf for further 
details. 
 
In case of problems, please call your organisational IT helpdesk 
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